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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3)

Subject: RE: SGA2832P 

L/Sump $2150.00. 

 

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) [mailto:ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 21 February, 2019 1:07 PM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) 
Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: RE: SGA2832P  

 

Dear Kenneth,  

 

Kindly refer to the attached after paint photos for finalise. 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

Grace 

 

Chew Goon Motor 

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A, 

Ave 5 #01-15 , 16 & 17, 

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint 

Singapore 568047 

Tel : 6484 1626 

Fax : 6484 0465 
 

 

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) 

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 3:36 PM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto) 

Cc: chewgoon@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: SGA2832P  

 

Dear Kenneth, 

 

As spoken, attached is the wiper tank’s photos. 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

Grace 

 

Chew Goon Motor 

Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A, 

Ave 5 #01-15 , 16 & 17, 

Ang Mo Kio Autopoint 

Singapore 568047 

Tel : 6484 1626 

Fax : 6484 0465 
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